

# School Council Meeting Minutes

Date: 2024 03 20 Wednesday	
Time: 5:00-6:00 pm	
Summary	Notes:
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Welcome/Sign In</li><li>• Attendance of participants</li><li>• Sharing Agenda</li><li>• Approval of Minutes from previous meeting</li></ul>	<p>Please type your full name in the chat so we can take attendance of the participants. Thank you! <a href="#">2024 02 07 General Council Meeting Minutes</a></p> <p><b>Attendees:</b> Mandy Jaggernauth Kristen Brown Michelle C. Pauline Nedrick Grace Hartman Nishanthala</p>
Administrators' Report	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Administrator Report</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• School Update<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ Sports &amp; Extra-Curricular Activities<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>■ Participated in Earth Rangers bringing Batteries to recycle over 74 kg (150 lbs)</li><li>■ Extracurricular Basketball and Volleyball with in-house b-ball led by Mr. Kitney. Mr. Gilbert leading badminton</li></ul></li><li>○ OT Fitness Day (March 7)<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>■ A mini indoor track &amp; field- Kids continue to have a great time. It was great weather the Thursday before March Break.</li></ul></li><li>○ Spring Athletic T-shirt sale<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>■ Looking for enough orders to help with school fundraising. \$20 each</li><li>■ School Spirit Wear</li></ul></li><li>○ Ramadan Fasting Accommodations<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>■ Accommodation has been made for students observing Ramadan can be elsewhere during lunch if they choose.</li><li>■ 46 students fasting</li></ul></li><li>○ Staffing<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>■ Planning for the next school year<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Projection for next year = 316 students</li></ul></li><li>■ Currently Meadowvale has 19 teachers.</li></ul></li></ul></li></ul>

	<p>Next year 17 teachers / 1 less lunchroom supervisors</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● In the fall the real numbers will be determined</li> <li>○ Stay tuned regarding parking lot updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>■ Board will be promoting kindness as we try to navigate the parking lot</li> </ul> </li> <li>● Fundraising Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Lunchbox <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>■ Still going strong!</li> <li>■ Subway - 12 to 28</li> <li>■ Pizza - 60 to 80 slices</li> <li>■ Lunch Lady - 20 orders</li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<p>Council</p>	
<p>Action Items</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Paint Night planning</li> <li>● Paint Night Survey results (Nish) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Survey Friday, April 5 date is the most popular</li> <li>○ Kristen shared examples of art to consider (butterfly (sponge) and balloon) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>■ What material will we use</li> </ul> </li> <li>○ Ideas to move to station (rotations) vs a guide at the front of the room</li> <li>○ Canvas vs cardstock (Watercolour paper) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>■ Colours separated with Dixie cups</li> <li>■ Assign individuals to give out paint <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Canvas for instruction</li> <li>● Cardstock for free flowing</li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> <li>● There's a wide range of age groups interested in participating <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Should we do an RSVP</li> <li>○ Purchase tickets cash-on-line <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>■ Nish will create flier</li> </ul> </li> <li>○ Cut off date on April 2nd to RSVP <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>■ Leaning towards Tempra paint</li> <li>■ Table cloths required</li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> <li>● Cost per participant = \$10 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Space is limited <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>■ When complete then leave</li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> <li>● All parent council is able to come out and attend</li> </ul>
<p>Planning</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Upcoming events</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Fundraising activities and focus <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Mable's Labels</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<p>Discussions/Questions</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Are funds being raised for the grade 8 trip? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ School will subsidize if there is a payment issue</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<p>Next Meeting Date</p>	<p>2nd Wednesday of the month: April 10, 2024 (5-6 PM)</p>

--	--